

hello.

I'm a graphic designer with over five years of professional experience in print design, web design, branding/identity and marketing collateral. My design capabilities have been developed through my experiences in working for various companies such as the California State University, Knowledge Learning Corporation, Buster Design, Write Bloody Publishing and Ben Clark Photography. As both a graphic designer and a production artist, my skills range from design and campaign concepting through final print production. In my free time I enjoy hanging out with my future wife, 2 dogs and baby girl, and other times you can usually find me in my woodshop building furniture or riding my skateboard pretending like I am young.

employment

**KinderCare Learning Corporation** | Portland, OR  
Production Artist (contract)  
Print and Online Advertisements, Marketing Collateral  
August 2008 - February 2009

**JB3D Architectural Graphics and Branding** | Orange, CA  
Environmental Graphic Designer / Production Artist  
Exterior / Interior Signage  
May 2007 - November 2007

**The California State University System** | Long Beach, CA  
Graphic Designer 2  
Brochures, Posters, Web Banners, Large Publications  
March 2006 - May 2007

**HLM Printing** | Cypress, CA  
Graphic Designer / Print Shop Coordinator  
File Preparation, General Shop Assistance  
December 2005 - March 2006

**Juxtaflo** | Long Beach, CA  
Graphic Design Intern  
Brochures, Photography  
September 2003 - January 2004

freelance clients

**Ben Clark Photography** | San Pedro, CA  
**Write Bloody Publishing** | Venice, CA  
**65 Media** | Marina Del Rey, CA  
**Lit Workshop** | Portland, OR  
**Rocket Shop** | Vancouver, WA  
**Leopold Ketel** | Portland, OR  
**Mara's Salon** | San Francisco, CA

education

**The Art Institute** | San Francisco, CA  
Bachelors of Science, Graphic Design, 2005  
**Orange Coast College** | Costa Mesa, CA  
Fine Art, Emphasis on sculpture

software

InDesign  
Photoshop  
Illustrator  
Flash  
Quark  
Acrobat  
Cad Tools  
MS Office

capabilities

graphic design  
concepting  
illustration  
typography  
page layout  
web design  
bookbinding  
photo retouching  
photography  
branding

projects

brochures  
posters / banners  
logos / identity  
web banners  
websites  
signage  
packaging  
POP / showroom  
invitations  
catalogs  
annual reports